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Xn, the Mattet o

out* Mdreseski

i, Marjorie W. Ers, t~e~

Election Commnission, do hb u
19B3, the Commission. decied. ,,y 4

following actions in MR 1566:

1. Close the file.

2. Approve the letter an attached
to themer,, 0*=sell s
November~ 25, 399$ )Sn~and
to the Oi U eI's .

Commissioners Aikens, E4tts, Rarris, Monald- Iparry

and Reiche voted affirmatively-iat this matter.

Attest:

/ -c !7-.3
Date jorie w. Uazwa

ecretary of the Ciss ion

Received in Office of Commission Secretary:
Circulated on 48 hour tally basis:

11-25-83, 9:39
11-25-83, 2:00

'S



CTIONaC

RussA t*q~$t* ~SP
3* 21-1 V0e*t

6rIe I 160
as C~mitt~

3*: ~sm
Dear Ns. Short*:

on letmq: 8 1983,j the. C"Inion
your co ittee fov the civil penalty. Ina tbi1
advise outhat the entire fil in tb"IS s

andP iib epat of the pubic rwd

Should you hae~yqetios ja**$*
202'*523--4057.0

Sincerely,

Charles N. ,Stele
General Counsel

Associate ftneral Counsel

ii 0
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FEDERAL ELECTION C(
WASHINGTON. D.C. Wll

Office of the Commission 8*ti.

Office of General Couns (

November 25, 1983
MTWi I -,I mua. i

The attached is submitted as an Agead* oogt
'for, the Covimission Mleeting of______________

Open Session

Closed Session . .. .
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463 83 moV 5b

November 25,

TO: The Commission

Charles N. Steele
General Counsel

By: Kenneth A. Gross
Associate General

SEIDJUCT: MJUR 1566

On October 27, 1983, the Commission accept e
copo4l tios agreement vith the Buzz Andrezeskit o

ittoee ('Coimittee") in settlement of a violatt.
4 434(*) (2) (A)(ii) and (iii). The-file In thie,46

eP00penn the receipt of the civil penat M.0
= . &  cbeck for the civil penalty was sughtt
(At ( e hob t 1). Accordingly, the Office of Gen
raea nds that the file be closed in this matte..

Recomendat ions

1. Close the file.

2. Approve the attached letter.

Attachments
1. Civil penalty check (1 page)
2. Letter (1 page)
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Marilyn Sho*#, Trasurer
buo nrotok4 to Vnmates v=itte*

Sri*, Po"Sy)*~ba 36508

Res *a IS6

Dear MS. shorts:

on. 1oee ~ 983 ,the Cou"Siion vo lw.G a Obeck :frbfyour itt for th e ' "to to
vise you that the entire file in this attr h'se

and viil be"' t of the pabl 0por8 wthin 30 o

Sincere3 ,

" Charles W. Steeie
€:)Generai, Conel

By: Kenneth A. Gross
Associate General Counsel

01%1^e4ox1-000" )L'



ELECTIQI
k. OC. 2044

OteM M , 1 *

Marilyn Shorts, Treasurer.,
9r ien PeX hto Congress I i tte
3.211 Peach' Street
Eie, PensvanAia 16508

Re, s MR 1546

Dear Ms. shorts:

On October 27, 1983, the Commission 0cepted the
conciliation reement signed b you on behalf of t..Bt..
Andrezeski to ongrees Committee in settlement of a violtion Of
2 .2u.S.C. s43 4(a) :(2;)r(,(A) (ii) and (i , provisio of 0e ?4qeral

Electin Ca*~gn Actof 1971, as 06ei14L4 'h e')
reciptof i'penalty in thie woat tqr e**

Goneierl Co0ns*l will recDOmm to-MVsawtbitb re
file in this matter be closed. You will be notiie wh t he

" file has been closed.

Section 437g(a) (4) (3) of Title 2, United Sttes Cod,
o prohibits any information derived in settlement of thimatter

from becoming public without the written consent of the -
q respondent and the Commission. Should you wish any Such

information to become part of the public record, please advise us
C in writing.,

'I Enclosed you will find a fully executed copy of the final
conciliation agreement for your files.

Sincerely,

Charles N. Steele
GdI*&al Counsel

Enclosure
Conciliation Agreement



in Zfth.*N"tter -of)
) s fa1URo 1566

Cong r e as Committee)

This matter was initiated by the Federal Election CAi, 1.6n

(hereinafter Othe Commission"), pursuant to information

ascertained in the normal course of carrying out its supervioty.

responsibilities. Reason to believe has been found that_ the=ButZr' .

Andrezeski to Congress Committee ("Respondent*) violated 2

S 434(a) (2) (A) (ii) and (iii) by failing to file the 30 Day " .-

Vr General Election Report for 1982 timely and by failing to f. .

the 1982 Year-End Report.

1NOW THEREFORE, the Commission and Respondent, having-

participated in informal methods of conciliation, prior to a

finding of probable cause to believe, do hereby agree as folows: •

I. The Commission has jurisdiction over the Respondent,

CM and the subject matter of this proceeding, and this agreement has

the effect of an agreement entered pursuant to 2 U.S..

S 437g(a) (4) (A) (i).

II. Respondent has had a reasonable opportunity to

demonstrate that no action should be taken in this matter.

III. Respondent enters voluntarily into this Agreement with

the Commission.

IV. The pertinent facts in this matter are as follows:



-2-

1. Respnei a the principat caM100"$ I%44rt

A. Russ Adraki during the 1982 pri

elections.

2* The Respondent was required to fil

PostGeneral Election Report for 1982 bl *a

1982.

3. The Respondent filed the 30 Day POal

Election: Report. for 1982 'on January 24, 109*

4. The Respondent was required to file ther- 39 2 .year-

End Report by January 31, 1983.

* 5 The Respondent filed the 1982 Yearl-Mad "00- an

August 15# 1983. j,

V. Respondent violated 2 U.S.C. S 434 (a) (2) (A) (ii) moo

r (iii) by failing to file the 30 Day Post-General l i

O-7 for 1982 and the 1982 Year-End Report timely.

VI. Respondent will pay a civil penalty to the Trasurer of

the United States in the amount of Two Hundred and Fifty Dollars

($250), pursuant to 2 U.S.C. S 437g(a) (5) (A).

VII. Respondent agrees that it shall not undertake any

activity which is in violation of the Federal Election 0mpaign

Act of 1971, as amended 2 U.S.C. S 431, et seq.

VIII. The Commission, on request of anyone filing a complaint

under 2 U.S.C. S 437g(a)(1) concerning the matters at issue

herein or on its own motion, may review compliance with this



agreement. If the CPommission betr~ that this
requirement thereof has' bn vtoati., it ap4

action for relief in the United SDistrict Coo

District of Columbia.

IX. This agreement shall become effective ,.
that all parties hereto haVe ezcuted same and, th i

approved the entire agreement,

X. Respondent shall have no more than thirty (30) days

from the date this agreement bcomes effeti1 ve to coqply With, and

implement the requirements cont*IMe In this agreementasn to so

notify the Commission.

FOR THE COMISSION:

Charles N. Steele
General Counsel

0 Y.

Kenneth- A. Gross/'t
Associate General Counsel

FOR THE RESPONDENT

Marilyn Sq rtd- Treasurer Date
Buzz Andrezeski to Congress

Committee
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ft dora White
F.E.C.
Ofice of oI Couinil
132$rK Stloot NA
Washington, . 20P

Dear Ms. white;

This letter isa follo w*p en! U1p mtaion assur you tw econcerning the allonclde 4 btas s tlthe *Butz Atndrezeski6'1 IQ.w f- 4 - 1
your coperation and assistae to Mp n mn bn t p s nfaVorable ocuin

_Iam: afraid, that S$ o;I- 
i k

responsibilitie and util thil1htpar 4tcn~. door this mornigf euati that -tt

nSincerelye

the F.E.C.. t

Because no one else ont the coutittee was am"r the Year-Ejnd Reprt has'not been filed or that, rece t hq imatter, we were also not awar that there Ws any-violations W~ning
SamFConcilla is being reoved as our teasurer and another person is eingnamed. We are also attempting tosift thOh alltherco rdo and wil bePdfiling the YearEnd report withi te next few day s.

I can only apologio for this entire matter and assurecooperating fully to conclude.. ths matter as soon as possible.

Er P. s1658 as S P

i hpnurterestoned LedehY ip p o

Pai for by thel Buzz Aallzsk t coaesCm iteFn.l tco omiso n

Sam elM.ConilaTresueravaSaiencerely;trnith

5323 ~ ~ ~ Ert WooAar Dr1,EiP6160.MdIRetfnCm~soi

HeadurePone 6465 dersSOthDC





Under the Act, you have A opportunity to, d t''
no action , should be taken against you. Plea s*'days of your receipt of this letter, any r ials which ...o believe are relevant to the Comission' s consideration of-, this
matter.

In the absence of any additional Lnform ton which
o demonstrates that no further action should bt taken against'Your

committee, the Commiation may find probable cause to believe that
a violation. has occurred and proceed uith .conciliation Ofc course, this does not preclude the oftlementfhis Itte-
through conciliation prior to a finding of pr brbe caus to
believe If you so desire. le 11 C.I.a. or ll1 i ) .I

If you intend to be represented by counsel in this matter,
please advise the Comission by completing the enclosed formstating the name, address and telephone number of such ounsel,
and a statement authorizing such counsel to receive any
notifications and other comunications from the CommisSion,



miss ion3

-Oft, WO UaO Aktt*,Cb"
cedures' for, ''so1**p
11 any (Ia~# St:
ass igoed to~ t~its mat* r

Sinbe.-*yp

Vce bhims

Enclosures
General Counsel's Factual and Legal Analysis
Procedures
Designation of Counsel Statement
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JEW fBuzz Andrezeski to Congreag C9!mmite

SO==OrMM: I N T R NA LL Y G 8I R -AT a,

The Buzz Andrezeski to Congress Cmmittee ('Coi !'a"

failed to file the (1982) 30 Day Post-General Xlection *epQ ,

timely, in violation of 2 U.SC. S 434 (a) (2) (A) ( -i), a !

to fitle the 1982 Year-End Report, in violation of 2 10

S434'.(a)(2:) (A) (i ii) .

rACTUhL AND LEGAL NL S
The Buzz Andrezeski to Congress Comttee is thIpincipal

campaign committee of Anthony Buzz Andrezeski for the 1982

primary and general elections. The Committee was notified on.

r September 27, 1982, that the 30 Day Post-General

0 Election Report was due on December 2, 1982. On January 13,

1983, the Committee was informed that the Clerk of the *Rous of

Representatives had not received the report. The report vas

filed by the Committee on January 24, 1983.

As to the 1982 Year-End Report, the Committee was notified

on January 7, 1983, that the report was due on January 31, l3.

On March 9, 1983, the Committee was informed that the Clerk of



j~ 
Uv

Heouse of Represea4tatives ha.4 not teceived the repoz~to,

this writing, the Cmmi ttee has not fIled the I$52 ?ex-Uza

Report.

Pursuant to 2 U.S.C. S 434(a) (2)(A) (ii), the treasureri*'

political ommittee, whtch is the principal caupaign ACOOt* Of

a candidate for the House of Representatives, is required to tile
in any calendar year during which there is a regularl s|4)

ch;: thr is a. 'g .r e A

election for which such candidate is seeking election or
~ ..-- nomination for election, a post-general election report mo ;Al"

than the 30th day after any general election in which such

'A" candidate has sought election, and which shall be c lt* f

the 20th day after such general election. Additional quarterly

reports are also required to be filed no later than the 1 h y y-

o after the last day of each calendar quarter, and shall be

... complete as of the last day of each calendar quarter, except that

0 the report for the quarter ending December 31 shall be filed no

later than January 31 of the following calendar year. 2 UO.S.C.

S 434(a) (2) (A) (ii).

The Comittee was required to file the 30 Day Post-General

Election Report and Year-End Report on December 2, 1982, and

January 31, 1983, respectively. The 30 Day Post-General Election

Report was filed 53 days late, and, to date, the Committee has

not filed the Year-End Report. The Committee's failure to comply

with the reporting requirements is a violation of 2 U.8.C.

SS 434(a)(2) (A) (ii) and (iii), in the General Counsel's view.
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In, tbo Matter of

BuSs Andre eski to Congress"ommtte... )

csR~zhxca~trow

I, Marjorie W. amwst sece 'tay -00 the Ndeftal

lection Commission, do hereby certify that on August"3,

1983, the Commission decided-by a vdoteof 6-0 to take t. .

following actions in MUR 1566:

1. Find reason to believe the
Buzz Andrezeski to Congress
Commlittee violated 2 U.8.C.
SS 434 (a) (2)(A)(ii) and (iii).•

2. Approve the letter and analysis
as attached to the First General
Counsel' 1eport dated August 1,
1983.

Commissioners Aikens, Elliott, Harris, McDonald, Mkocarry

and Reiche voted affirmatively in this matter.

Attest:

Date S aryofe W. CmmonsSecretary of the Commission

Received in Office of Commission Secretary:
Circulated on 48 hour tally basis:

8-1-83, 1:23
8-1-83, 4:00

iq.0

0



fWEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON. D.C. 20M6

.MTE:,rpmEC:

CHARLES N. STEELE

NAJORIE It. EMNONS/JODY C.

AUGUST 3, 1983

WITHDRAWAL OF OBJETION TO-MhR 1S661
First General Counsel's eport
dated August 1, 1983

You were previously notified of an objection by

CloissiqerMDonald to the above-captioned matter. "

As-of 10:00 this date, Conmissioner McDonaldrhas

withdrawn his objection and cast an affirmative vote

in this matter.0

0

Co



ELECTION COMMISSION
.DC. 203

n"WrimpW Tot CHA=LS STE=L GENERA COUSUT

ARORIZE . JODY C...

AUGUST 2, 1983

OBJECTION - MUR 1566 F.rst Gener
Counsel's Report dated August 1, 1983

fth eboys-ame document was circulated to the

Comis sion an hday, August 1, 1983 at 4:00.

Ot0t*s have beeni received from the Comissionets

as',indtcats by the name Cs) checked:

Cowmissioner Aikens

Camissioner Elliott

Commissioner Harris

Commissioner McDonald

Comissioner McGarry

Comissioner Reiche

This matter will be placed on

agenda for Tuesday, August 9, 1983.

the Executive Session

0

0
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SUDJCT

FEIDERALJELECTION.COMMISiO
WASI*JCTN.D.C. 20463

Off ice of the Commission. S crraY

Office of General Counsel

August 1, 1983

MUR 1566 - 1st General Counsel's, -seport

The attached is submitted as an Agenda document

f -,the Commission Meeting of

Open Session

Closed Session

CIRCULATIONS

48 Hour Tally Vote
Sensitive
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24 Sour No Objection
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Litigation

Closed MUR Letters

Status Sheets

Advisory Opinions
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X. Is T x':

2 U.s.C.

o

S1 4348),
Public atcotds

The Buzz Andrexeski toCongrsat O tt** s tt~

referred to the Offi e of Ger.4 Cos 1: b

Division for failurer to f ile the (194'2)

Election Report (Attachment 1). On uly-i -,-1.*0

determined to open a Matter Under Review vith rep..t t"

Committee's failure to file the 30 DyPost-Ge"ral Sleotloa

Report and the 1982 Year-End Report.

1. The Facts

The Buzz Andrezeaki to CongreSs Comittee is the PCiac

campaign committee of Anthony Buzz Andreseski for the 1982

primary and general elections. / The Committee was notified on

September 27, 1982, that the 30 Day Post-General Election Report

*/ Anthony Buzz Andrezeski lost the general eleotion-with 49.8
percent of the vote.

04

CI
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was due on December 2, 1982. On January 13, 1983, tbobd , i

VW:s Informed that the Clerk of the House of sn

not received the report. The report was file by the

on January 24, 1983.

As to the 19,82 Vear-'Report, the Committee wasn ie*:i

on January 7, 1963, that the report was due on January 3&.

On March 9, 1983, the Committee was informed that the Ce% $
the House of Representatives had not received the report. At

this writing, the Committee has not filed the 1982 Year *M4
0

Report.

q. 2. The law applicable

-- Pursuant to 2 U.S.C. S 434(a)(2)(A)(ii), the tr

VV.-- political coomittee, which is the principal campaign- cotteo Of

a candidate for the House of Representatives, Is required to file

in any calendar year during which there is a regularly scheduled

election for which such candidate is seeking election or

nomination for election, a post-general election report no later

Cn than the 30th day after any general election in which such

candidate has sought election, and which shall be complete as of

the 20th day after such general election. Additional quarterly

reports are also required to be filed no later than the 15th day

after the last day of each calendar quarter, and shall be

complete as of the last day of each calendar quarter, except that

the report for the quarter ending December 31 shall be filed no

later than January 31 of the following calendar year. 2 U.S.C.

S 434(a) (2) (A) (iii).



m3m

3. Application of the law to the facts

The Ccmmittee was realred to file the 30 Day P t'O-CAR

Election Report and Year-Xnd Report on December .2, .*

January 31, 1983, respectively. The 30 Day Post-0iCra 4

Report was filed 53 days late, and,,to date, the CM*itttA i&e

not filed the Year-End Report. The Committee's fallirto C0

with the reporting requirements is a violation of "2 U.C.

SS 434(a) (2) (A) (ii) and (iii), in the General Counsel's view.

Hence, it is the recommendation of the General Counsel that the

Commission find reason to believe that the Committee violated

2 U.S.C. S 434(a) (2) (A) (ii) and (iii).

1. Find reason to believe the Buzz Andrezeski to Congroy

Committee violated 2 U.S.C. SS 434(a) (2) (A) (ii) and (iii),
0

2. Approve the attached letter and analysis.

C

Charles N. Steele
Genera Counsel

Date By: Keii>9fs r
Associate General Counsel

Attachments
1. Referral
2. Letter and analysis



REPORTS ANALYSIS REFERRtAL,

OFFICE OF GENERAL COUNSEL

Buzz An
lf ft'l .,

Sam M. Concilla, Treasurer

DATE: 29 Apr11 1983

ANALYST: Susan Kalt ,4 I

drezeski to Congress Co..tt
42 -C 42 1& 1 B .' . . -. .

5323 Woodward Drive
Erie, PA 16509

RERSTATUTE: 2 U.S.C. 434(a) (2) (A) (ii)

Failure .tQ- File Reports of Receipts and Disbursements

The- Buzz Andrezeski to Congress Comittee,, the priia
campaign, c0mittee supporting Anthony "Buzz" Andresiski in
the 1982 General Election, failed to file the 30 Day Post-General Election Report on time. Mr. Andrezeski lost the
election wth 49.8 percent of the vote. The winner recetived
50.2 percent of the vote (Attachment 2).

thb.

Vft

TV_: f"RR

~- ~-~- ~

ember 27,.: 1982, the_ committee was
was d-.euon Decemberi 2,• 1982f (Atticolmtte* Wa8
-L1083 tbe cout a notified
pfRe rsntati b~7ad n ot-k'ece

C. 1E'. .

IqG: ''MiTTERS INZTIATED.,BY' RAD*.s. "
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A um, ., , C, .

ofd~ th drlZt a~1E t of 1971, As amended, P rifti1 1mEP.

musti ': 1*,,, -n ast64 *'e on " " "-" due / Cl ":2' 1E ",::,

Scmarion

WHO MUS t=hbl,",J192.a...ebe., 92 resectve. .Tinoiepods .lbi . Worm..... • .. ,,i.

All prncip cap committees of candidates for Federaloffi In the 1432 general A
betion must file tePreoGenera Election. and Post-Geea Eeto eports of Receipts and

Disbursements covering the dates sownon.the calendar on the bak of, this notie. -

tt mhe Ire-General, andI~ PotGOnerS ection Reporlts musAt brlu allreportable trm-
W|th M actvity 6O tk cadA m '. fedby. Oberi. Iii

W82, respectively. These reprt must'disclose all fiancial activity not previously dslsd
j~d must be filed regardle of the total amouint. of fnancia4 ctivity- vmdertaken.-duwing the
Nporting periods. All cmp*gn-related activity of the candidate Uincluding c utlons

ceived, loans received or made, and disbursements made) is considered to be activity
undertaken as an agent of the candidate's authorized committee(s) and must be reported by the
Uthorized committee(s).

FATE DUE

The Pre-General Election Report must be hand-delivered or received by first class mail
the appropriate filn Office no later than Close of busineIs OctcbI 219 Repot sent

.registered or certified mail must be postmarked no later than midni October 1812.

The Post-General Election Rert mut be ha.d.d elierdor" od cass cao.man
at the appropriate fing office by close of business. Deembe2 . Reports sent rei red'

or certified mail must be postmarked no later than midnight December 23 1982.

'&T or pur-pose of the Ac a "aidate" is. Ia individual hI o seeiksnominat ofo'.ori
election, to Federal office, and who haszm

1. eeie contributions InOf $400or h a d
aggregating In excem of $5,00O OR

2. Given his or her consent to another person to receive contributions or 'make- ?
expenditures on behalf of such Individual and such person has received contributions
or made expenditures aggregating in excess of $5,000.

~-i



*AVa 0R REDPORT PWIOD COYRRZ_ A

e letion 11 Octobe

filed, whichever date is later.

WHAT FORM TO USE !

AUl authorized committees of House and Senate candidates should use FEC Form 3 with/!
appropriate schedules for flng the Pre-eneral and Post-eneral Election Reports. Authorized
committees other than the principal campaign committee should file their reports with the

;--pr!ncipal campaign committee. The principal campaign committee, in turn, tiles a consolidated
forrm (FEC Form 3Z), together with its own report and the reports of Me authorized

Ocommittees, with the appropriate Federal and State offices.

AAiiURE TO FILE REPORTS

Committees should be aware that the names of non-filers may be published by them
VCommission. In addition, failure to file required reports may result in compliance proceedings
,qunder the provisions of the Federal Election Campaign Act.

o Committees must submit legible reports which can be reproduced clearly. Illegible
.. 4ocuments will not be accepted as reports, and committees filing such documents will be

required. to refile..

~ Please peel off the label on the envelope used for this mailing and place it on the front
of the reporting form. This will assist the Commission in the identification of the

CO committee filing the report.

WHERE TO Ffl11
Committees should consult the instructions on the back of the Summary Page of FEC

Form 3 for -information on where to file their reports.

FOR FURTHER INFORMATION OR TO REQUEST FORMS, CONTACT.

Office of Public Communications,
Federal Election Commission .4

1325 K Street, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20463

Telephone: 202/523-4068
- Toll Free: 800/424-9530



WA$INON. 2 C 4o

$*#m M. Conc iU1a Tro-asurer
5*uzz Andreze*kd to CQWgr0 23

Coual tte.
-S323 Woodv4ard Dr iva
trie, P& 65

ldentif ication Numkber C00153,353,

Dear 14r, Concilla:

It has come to.- the attention of the FeCommission that you may have failed to L. the 30 IElection Report of Receipts and E 4nditures 30 Pi

~ Fealleto Cam~pailgr Act.' Prior notice WasiSeptember 27, 1982 advising You. that the S 30O dlection Report (covering the priodifrom the cloxsilast report or fromthe date rtis. rtion, w)4#b
~.trog Nvmbr2, 1982) was de oDeebet ~i

It is imrtant for your rert tobe availa
-  basis for the public record'. The report shc

immediately with the Clerk of the Nouo, ice i
Registration, 1036 Longworth ous office Building,o 20515, or the Secretary of the Senate, Office of P
119 D Street, E, Washington, DC 20510, as appropria' the report shoUld also be filed with the Secretar

o equivalent state officer.

lion
ral
the
on

ral

"44bd l,
31 Zlcords and
WaShintg, -DC
Ublic Record$,

te.A cpy o
y of state or

The failure to file the 30 Day Post-General Report may result.in audit or legal enforcement action.'

if you Ohaelanynu quest ons- 02gar ing this Mtcntact' Susan. Raltenbaugh on our tollfre numbe (8v 424450Our local number is (202) 523-4172.:.%;

Sincerely,

Jahn D. Gibson
Assistant- Staff Director
Reports Analysis Division

MCMWLt ,4.~J

./
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it) Net Opsrutmg Expwndiuris (Subuvac Lne 7b from 7A). 11
C* on HMnd at Com of Roting Period (from Ln. 27)...
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(tbt Si N Nedu BY Owerud 0). ........... *....
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...... .. ....... ... .. ......... .. .a.. ,, , A.i ,i :i !i ! .i: ,

rot d~gress Committee

Dear Mr Concillat:
On , 3 $83,~~ th 1edr0 3 t~ 1.64ss

4*tevmined that tbhe* is reason to be -evq lty , ,a v1*14W d 2 U*8bC*, S1 4344a) (2,),(A) (Li and (L) Qf
....e. C"am 83 y*. 'Act o 11 AsW, ACVi_ ns a factua. -7

rtwationo

R~ rteAt, you ave an Portuni~ t1 4NFFM * hatno actionx should, be taken against, you* 1fl0as -SO totitb'i tean" a of r rece any materials swhich you
be3lieve are relevant to the. Commission's c~deratlon oflthis

~ matter.
0 In the absence of any additional information which

demonstrates that no further action Should, b taken aist your
S omittee, the Mi anion may find probable oause to believe that
* aViolationL has occurred and proceed vi-th conciliation. Ofcoarse, this does.not preclud the settlent of this matter,through concilitl'o prior to a findi of pob.able cause to

beliee if Yu so desire. See 11 C.PU. 7 lllil,(d),

If you intend to be represented by counsel in this matter,
please advise the Commission by completing the enclosed form
stating the name, address and. telephone number of such counsel,
and a statement authorizing such counsel to receive any
notifications and other communications from the Commission.

aI~JL 4MI Xpt



,be adwpublic*

Mtnatlon, ye hove attached a brief dcti
4i' procedures for han&no.. postisbU4 V+kt 1i.

aou have any questions, pip** cont
ember assigned to tbia *ater, at 202/ .

ori~ at :2O2/S2 3.

Enclosures
General Counsel's Factual and Legal Analysis
Procedures
Designation of Counsel Statement

0

0

01



?3DRALELCTIOK ;N

CONSEL' S FACTURA D 410

* UPOUST Eta: Andrezeski to Cones

. . .

1 The Buzz Andrezeski to Congress Committee ('o*ottee:')

*failed to file the (1982) 30 Day Post-General Election prt

S timelyt in violation of 2 U.S.C. S434(a)H2)00 'e' tA(i)fatlued

to file the 1982 Year-End Report, in violation of , 040o

SS 4 34 (a) (2) (A) (i ii).

FACTUAL AND LEGAL S

'The Buzz Andrezeski to Congress Committee is the principal

campaign committee of Anthony Buzz Andrezeski for the 3982

o primary and general elections. The Committee was notified on

September 27, 1982, that the 30 Day Post-General

Election Report was due on December 2, 1962. On'January13.,

1983, the Committee was informed that the Clerk of the "Ouse of

Representatives had not received the report. The report was

filed by the Committee on January 24, 1983.

As to the 1982 Year-End Report, the Committee was notified

on January 7, 1983, that the report was due on January 31, 1983.

On March 9, 1983, the Committee was informed that the Clerk of



:tb*ouse of Representatives had not receivd the repothe.

this wr it ing, the Committee has not filed the 1992 Year-3i04 1

"Rpot

Pursuant to 2 U.S.C. 434 (a) (2) (A) (ii), the treasurer *

political committee, which Is the pnia aig co tL*

a candidate for the House of Representatives, is required to, f,

in any calendar year during which there is a regularly schedu d

election for which such candidate is seeking election or

nomination for election, a post-general election report no lat*rL

than the 30th day after any general election in which such,

candidate has sought election, and which shall beomplete . 71
the 20th day ifter such general election. Additional quarterly

reports are also required to be filed no later than the 15dt 4y

after the last day of each calendar quarter, and shall be

complete as of the last day of each calendar quarter, except that

the report for the quarter ending December 31 shall be filed no:,

later than January 31 of the following calendar year. 2 U.S.C..

S 434(a) (2) (A) (iii).

The Committee was required to file the 30 Day Post-General

Election Report and Year-End Report on December 2, 1982, and

January 31, 1983, respectively. The 30 Day Post-General Election

Report was filed 53 days late, and, to date, the Committee has

not filed the Year-End Report. The Committee's failure to comply

with the reporting requirements is a violation of 2 U.S.C.

SS 434(a) (2) (A) (ii) and (iii), in the General Counsel's view.
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Zthe matter Of)
~IR3 Adreask toCongress,)

Om tte

R&D Ref*3M

COPYMZo

Imarjorie w. zmns, sectary of the Pe6

Election Commission, do hereby certify that on II

1983, the Commission decided by a vote of 5-0 to

a XER in the above-captioned matter.

Commiissioners Aiken*# Elliott, Harris, N1o

M Garry voted affirmatively in this matter; Cow

Heiche did not cast a vote,

Attest:

Date

Received in Office of Commission Secretary:
Circulated on 48 hour tally basis:

7-14-83, 5:12
7-15-83, 2:00



BY: Kenneth A. aross
Associate General ose

SUBJECT: RD Referral 8"33Wt.-1.
Buzz Andrezeski to Congress ComItte

The Office of Gee* Caoanse).has pt t~~
review twenty-seven (27) eritiques of refe ' rrt
Analysis Division.

Lr Attached to this referralis a: critique pr 'ep bt
Office, a copy of the referral from the Reports ""Ane8

0' Division, and a 48-hour taly vote sheet. The GOC crit e
summarizes the facts, presents an analysis, of the legi sues
involved, and makes a recomendation as to the di.tpoi ion of the

a referrals. The copy of the RAD referral is attached forinformational purposes, and the separate vote sht provides for
a vote on this referral.

Attachments
Critique and Referral



i '  / ...~~. ....~ i'  .i! i ..... ...i .! ...
! / ...~~ . .i i ... .......:

~S Wft~lL NUtz 3W121

in : Buss An4Vrs0zbhi to Cn 0rs

Status of candidate -lost (general)
vote percentage: - A498

Expnditures -$119,4231'

Cabon hand.0
Debts -$1,000

The Buzz Andrezeski to Congress Committee, the prindivAlZ

campaign committee supporting Anthony *Buzz" Andrezeski i& th*

192General Election, failed to file the 30 Day Post Gea*raZ

Election Report in a timely fashion. Mr. Andrezeski1 last tke
.election with 49.8 percent of 'the .vote.

On September 27, 1982, theL committee was notified tbat the
report was due on December 2,, 198L2. On January 13, 1983, the
Committee was notified that the Clerk of the House of

Representatives had not received the report. The comittee filed

the report on January 24, 1983.

In addition, the committee has failed to file the 1962 Year

End Report. On March 9, 1983, the committee was notified Lthat

the Clerk of the House of Representatives had not received the

report. As of this writing, the report has not been filed.,

'S

'S

'S

C



0

0

1/ This committee was previously referred to the Cominiion for
audit by the Reports Analysis Division. An audit was not
approved.



REPORTS ANALYSIS REFERRAL•

OFFICE OF GENERAL COUNSEL

DATE: 29 Apr11 1983

I. COWITMUU

II. RELEVANTSTATUTE:

ANALYST: Susan Kaltslbhh

Buzz Andrezeski to Congress Coamittoo-
(C00153353)(PA/21)
Sam N. Concilla, Treasurer
5323 Woodward Drive
Erie, PA 16509

2 U.S.C. 434(a) (2) (A) (ii)

III.o BA CKG XJD: i ii i!

Failure to File Reports of Receipts and Disbursements

?be Buzz Andrezeski to Congress Committee, the principal
campaign committee supporting Anthony "Buzz" Andreteski In
the 1982 General Election, failed to file the 30 Day ?ost-
General Election Report on time. Mr. Andrezeski lost the
election with 49.8 percent of the vote. The winner received
50.2 percent of the vote (Attachment 2).

On September 27, 1982, the committee was notified that
the report was due on December 2, 1982 (Attachment 3). On
January 13, 1983 the committee was notified that the Clerk
of the House of Representatives had not received the report
(Attaahment 4). The committee filed the report on January
24, 1983-(Attachment 5).

IV. OTHER PENDING MATTERS INITIATED BY RAD:

None

TO



F[IVLIr¢L ELECTION CI 0 |M IOtJt -198 . '"..

CAtIDI DAtE/CONMI T TEE/O0CUENT RECE IPU . N#ItURE
OFFICE SOUGHT/ PARTY PRIMARY: (3HE*AL PRJNARN aVt"

ANDREZESKI, ANTHONY BUZZ HOUSE 21 DENOCRATIC PARTY PERNSYLVAR

1. 'STATENENT OF CAMDIDATE
1992 STATENENT OF CANDIDATE

2. CANDIDATE REPORTS OF RECEIPTS I EXPENDITURES
3. PRINCIPAL CAMPAIGN CONITTEE
BUZZ ANDREZESKI TO CONGRESS CONITTEE

1992 STATEMENT OF ORGANIZATION
STATEMENT OF ORGANIZATION - AMENDMENT
48 HOUR CONTRIBUTION NOTICE
APRIL QUARTERLY W

APRIL QUARTERLY - ANENDME1T
APRIL QUARTERLY - AMENDNIT
REQUEST FOR ADDITIONAL INFORMATION
REQUEST FOR ADDITIONAL INFORNATIOE 2ND
PRE-PRIMARY
PRE-PRIMARY I.=+ANENDMENT
PRE-PRIMARY *-AMENDMENT
REQUEST FOR ADDITIONAL INORMATION
REQUEST FOR ADDITIONAL IMF..qATkON 2ND
JULY QUARTERLY 1 1: "1 ,
JULY QUARTERLY "' AHENDMENT
REQUEST FOR ADDITIONAL INFORMATION
REQUEST FOR ADDITIONAU INFORMATION 2ND
OCTOBER QUARTERLY
OCTOBER QUARTERLY |' -AMENDMENT

OCTOBER QUARTERLY - AMENDMENT
REQUEST FOR ADDITIONA.,INFORMATION
REQUEST FOR ADDITIONAC',INFOROAION 2ND
PRE-GENERAL 1. 1,
PRE-GENERAL AMENDMENT
PRE-GENERAL

PRE-GENERAL I jAtNDMENT
REQUEST FORADXTIONAL . tYlO"
REQUEST FOR ADDITIONAL -I ON 2ND
POST-GENERAL
POST-GENERAL -,%ENDkENT
REQUEST FOR ADDITIONAL INFORNIATION
REQUEST FOR ADDITIONAL INFORMATION 2ND

1933 MISCELLANEOUS REPORT
MISCELLANEOUS REPORT

TOTAL
4. AUTHORIZED COMMITTEES
48, TRANSFERS IN FROM+ JOINT FUMDRAISi- COMMIT TEES

All reports have received baSic review.
Cash-on-Hand as of November 23, 1982 --
Debts owed as of November 23, 1982 --

2P500

12,989

25,641

1.360

3r542
3P542

39,748

40.417
42.317
410317

2:2,400
23v400

16.485

451,457

51P278,

46#130 4"tO 44,001

0
1,000.00

AM VWAJ1~agj~SOLUWANSLIhM
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11AM! 0? UZIORT -r
?ost-Oeneral Elecin 114 1//I DsmeI W

'e1/23 2/1/8 At 31 mYear-End Report 012 23/I Jar 1 1983 Janupt? 31, 1063
*Ot from date of committoo ste books of ft lt eo
filed, whichever date isater,

WHAT FORM TO )E

AUl authorized committees of House ad Senate cndidates should use FC Form 3 with
appropriate schedules for filing the Pre-Gemnl and Post-General ,lectionRe Authorized • i
committees other then the principal campa cxWoom itesodile their re -port with the
principal campaign committee. The principal mpagn committee, in tur, film a dated
form (FEC Form 3Z), together with its own report and th reports of the authorized
. ommittees, with the appropriate Federal and State offices.

tfP

FAILURE TO FLP RPOI

Committees should be aware that the names of non-filers may be published by the
Commission. In addition, failure to file required reports may result in compl proceedings

1 under the provisions of the Federal Election Campaign Act.

o Committees must submit legible reports which can be reproduced clearly. llegiblei
documents will not be accepted as reports, and committees filing such documents will be
required to refile.

Please peel off the label on the envelope used for this mailing and place it on the front
of the reporting form. This will assist the Commission in the identification of the

Cn committee filing the report.

WHERE TO FL!
Committees should consult the Instructions on the back of the Summary Page of FEC

Form 3 for information on where to file their reports.

FOR FURTHER INFORMATION OR TO REQUEST FORMS, CONTACT:

Office of Public Communications
Federal Election CommisLon

1325 K Street, NW.
Washington, D.C. 20463

Telephone: 202/523-4068
ToU Free: 800/424-9530



i . Sam K. Conci c,?..a.. r"
lUgs Andreseeki tont01: *so..
Comittee

!5323 Woodward rive
*r, PA eo
Identification Number C00154353

Dear Mr, Concilla,

It has coe to the att.tiOn of the Foderal ElectionCommission that you may have faile to il the0nrElection Report of ReceiPts andE eit.sa r d b: the'Federal Election Caimpai ct. i c as e y... etoSeptember or27, 19982 adni yo :YU... you'..~)U on
Setebr 7 18 avsing yaU that ,the 30 Dy, Post -GeneralElection Report (covering "the per1Od -,from the, clositng, ",,a 0t oulast report or fr m the date of rg st: 1- yor.. through November•,+ 1*82) was due On Pceube 1

It is important for your report to be ava labl, -onatimelybasis for the public record. The report should L be, filedimmediately with the Clerk of the ouse, Of fice of Records andRegistration, 1036 Longworth louse Office: 5uiid-ng, Washington, DCo 20515, or the Secretary + of the enate, Office Lof Public ecords,119 D Street, NE, Washington, DC1 20510, as appropriate. A copy ofthe report should also be filed with the Secretary of State or
o equivalent state officer.

The failure to file the 30 Day Post-General Report may result
in audit or legal enforcement action,

If you have any questions regarding this matter, pleasecontact Susan Kaltenbaugh on our tofl-free number (0) 424-9530.Our local number is (202) 523-4172.

Sincerely,

John D. Gibson
Assistant Staff Director
Reports Analysis Division
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